MAYOR JIM GRAY h\ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 25, 2016
SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 with Bluegrass Contracting Corporation

for construction of Meadows/Northland/Arlington Public
Improvement Project, Phase 5D.

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 with Bluegrass
Contracting Corporation, in the amount of $7,343.24 for construction of
Meadows/Northland/Arlington Public Improvements Project, Phase 5D.

Why are you requesting?

On May 7, 2015 (Resolution No. 233-2015), Council approved the execution of
an agreement with Bluegrass Contracting Corporation in the amount of
$864,959.22 for construction of Meadows/Northland/Arlington  Public
Improvements Project, Phase 5D. Change Order No. 1 provides for adjustment
of quantities needed for construction.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

Cost for Fiscal Year 2016 is $7,343.24. New contract total is $872,302.46.

Are the funds budgeted?

Funds for Change Order No. 1 are budgeted as follows:
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FUND | DEPT | SECT | ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY | BUD | AMOUNT
ID REF

3120 | 303202 | 3211 | 91713 CDBG_2016 C03 2016 | $1,850.61

4003 | 303202 | 3223 | 91715 | NEIGHSEW 2006 | CONSTRUCT | 2006 | $5,492.63

File Number: 0470-16

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Paulsen
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Irene Gooding, Director
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